NND10335476Q – Question & Answer Document

Q1 - Upon reviewing your configuration request, I noticed that you did not request any internal drives or OS for this order.  Was this an oversight or did you want this configuration?

 

A1 – The posted list should have included the disk drives (see below the Solaris 10 line item and the slide rail kit), they are added in bold.  Also the Quantity on the memory kit (Sun / 8098A) has been increased from 8 to 16. 
  

	ITEM
	MANUFAC/ PN
	QTY

	Sunfire Server
	Sun / X4640-S4-AD
	2

	Processor
	Sun / 8486A
	8

	Memory Kit
	Sun / 8098A
	16

	Slide Rail Kit
	Sun / X8495A
	2

	Solaris 10 Pre Installed
	Sun / 8498A
	2

	Disk Bay Filler Panel
	Sun / 8042A-Z
	4

	North America power cord kit
	Sun / X311L
	8

	146GB Disk Drive with marlin bracket
	RB-SS2CD-146G10K
	8


Q2 -There are no disk drives or rack mounting h/w in the configuration.  Is that what the end user wants?  Also, is h/w or s/w support required?  Finally let me know if they want h/w installation.

A2 – See A1, No support required, No installation required.
Q3 - I was wondering if the user would consider a bid from us that is highly competitive to the product requested on the above solicitation. Our solution uses the newest technology from AMD that far surpasses their last generation product (which is called for in the RFP). 
A3 - We need the exact system listed in the solicitation. Alternatives won't work because this computer has to match existing ones we already have.

Q4 - Regarding part numbers 8486A and 8098A can you please confirm if there is a digit possibly missing?  i.e. X8486A and X8098A or if different please advise. 
A4 - As far as I know there is no X in front of the part number.  I put Sun's descriptions below for clarification:

8486A - Six core processor board with 1X 8435 (2.6 GHZ six core - 75W) /8 DIMM

8098A - 8-GB memory kit DDR2-667 registered ECC DIMMS (2X4 GB) For sunfire X4600 M2 X64 quad core servers
